

# Summit Families New Year Meeting



7/6/2023

(6:00) - Welcome: (stephanie)

- In attendance - Stephanie, Berenice, Jennifer, Yolanda T, Blake T.
- Parking Lot (Off topic questions/concerns) \* dance in October? Fundraisers for sure in those months?
- What we accomplished last year: ALL grades went on field trip, garden remodel, teacher staff week, coco bar, breakfast. Teachers all got a book from each bookfair, \*soon cups in fence\*

(6:10) -Monthly Report for June \*\*see attachment\*\* (Jennifer)  
\*\*\*\*\*\$13,440.00

(6:20) -End of Year FeedBack (Berenice)  
\*\*\*\*\* create "accomplishment area in newsletter"

(6:25) -Saturday Bash 9am-11:30am TK-5th (Stepahnie)  
\*\*We will be a stop on the passport  
What will we have/sell? OLD shirts \$5 OLD hoodie \$10 NEW shirts \$20 each  
-XL \$25 XXI+ sizing  
SNACK bar - granola/fruit roll ups/rice crispy/cuties/waters/soda/capri sun \*\*price  
range \$1.00-\$5.00 1st motion Yolanda 2nd motion Jennifer

(6:30) -Shirt Design Vote (Stepahnie)  
Black head - Bee/Steph/Yolo \*\*\*\*\*WINNER\*\*\*\*\*  
Purple head - Jennifer/Blake

(6:35) -Membership Drive Gift Ideas (Stepahnie)  
- Winning grade level teachers get an extra \$25 in teacher funds (all teachers in grade)? Otterpop party for the grade level who gets most members \*\*each parent who is a member gets a Sticker \*\*\*1st motion Stephanie 2nd motion Jennifer \*\*\*

(6:47) -Attendance Meeting Tiered Gifts (Stepahnie)  
5 meetings: Can Koozie,  
10 meetings: Tote Bag,

(6:45) Jog A Thon Funds  
Last year we voted to buy a new sound system but the school has. Do we still want to offer \$4,000 to something else? \*\*\*NO 1st motion Yolanda 2nd motion Berenice\*\*\*

(6:50) Thursday Meetings 1st week of the month?

(7:00) - Close/Next August 3 @ 6pm ZOOM